October 30, 1943

Dear Werner:

¥ am glad to hear that you will be abls to visit Madlson about a
month hencs. In antleipation of your visit, I will arrange the lacture
achedule to £1%, and hove you will do us the courédsy again.

Thank you for the references. I had noted your paper on elecirophoresis,
and we had startsd conaidering some electrophoretic desterminathons on our

materlial., Would it bs possible to apply through you for a reprint of tie
Hartmann-lepffer-Bateman paper op the method?

Barastein has bean going shead with isolatlon of flagella of the btwo
phases. A prepn. of phase 2 did agglutimate very nicely with acriflavine
(as well, of eccurse, 23 wdth homologous antdserun); he 1s in the midst of
makins a comparable phase 1 prepn,

During your viait to Madison, I hope you will find it conwenient to spend
a day or tw with us. We moved recently to a house, by no means a mansion,
but comfortably paid out. The lot is perhaps the most attractive feature
(even sans trout stream), but will not , unfortanctely, be very congenial
for an outdoor semlnar in November a3 Lt was in Sepia-ber.

Sinceraly,



